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Please place the attached in Docket No. 20200181. 

Thank you! 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

barbar6305@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Jannicelli < barbar6305 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 4:58 PM 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo, 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 

inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 

we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 

- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 

businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Barbara Jannicelli 
Spring Hill, FL 34608 
barbar6305@aol.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

barbgiorgio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Giorgio 

< barbg iorgio@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 4:55 PM 
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
Barbara Giorgio 
Largo, FL 33774 
barbgiorgio@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eithne_clarke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of eithne clarke 

< eith ne_clarke@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 4:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

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
eithne clarke 
Orlando, FL 32821 
eithne_clarke@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arportuondo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Anthony Portuondo 

< a rportuondo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 4:34 PM 

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
Ralph Anthony Portuondo 

Windermere, FL 34786 
arportuondo@outlook.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pat_omeara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick O'Meara 

< pat_omeara@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 4:27 PM 
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
Patrick O'Meara 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
pat_omeara@hotmaii.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicola Giorgio 

< ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 4:23 PM 
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
Nicola Giorgio 
Largo, FL 33774 
ncl.grg@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gail1992@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Flanders <gail1992 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 4:22 PM 
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

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians- but there is an opportunity to change the course 

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
Gail Flanders 
Miami, FL 33134 
gail1992@att.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chunt_mata@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cyndi Hunt 
< chu nt_mata@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:59 PM 
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
Cyndi Hunt 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 
chunt_mata@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sbhayes48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan hayes <sbhayes48 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:56 PM 
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
Susan hayes 
Homosassa, FL 34448 
sbhayes48@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

loslynch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Lynch 

< loslynch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:49 PM 

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
Charles Lynch 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 

loslynch@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

snyounger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Younger 

< snyounger@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:46 PM 

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

As a home owner with rooftop solar I know how important it is for home energy efficiency. This often means an 

investment for insulation or retrofitting windows, etc. All of these investments yield returns, some more immediate than 

others. We must insist that the power companies serving our energy needs find them to be incentives as well. 

Please require that the cost of providing energy is not unduly impacted by a lack of investment in energy efficiency! Our 

future depends on it. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Sarah Younger 
High Springs, FL 32643 

snyounger@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vpetta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vincent Petta 

<vpetta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:41 PM 
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
Vincent Petta 
Ocala, FL 34472 
vpetta@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynnrsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Snyder 

< lynnrsnyder@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:35 PM 
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
Lynn Snyder 
Loxahatchee,FL33470 
lynnrsnyder@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler 

<wes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:30 PM 
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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
wes@wheelerandtraviss.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:24 PM 

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
Jennifer Scott 
Fort Myers, FL 33916 
jjscott9@gma ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon 

< mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:22 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo, 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. In addition, just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and 

general inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians, but there is an opportunity to change our course. 

Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to energy­

saving programs for hard-working families. This is the sunshine state, after all. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 

Additionally, using energy smarter saves money by reducing the fuel burned to generate electricity- an economic 

benefit for all customers. However, it's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

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
Margaret Jean Cannon 
Venice, FL 34285 
mjcannon@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian O'Sullivan 

< bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Brian O'Sullivan 
Pensacola, FL 32504 
bosgolf@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kbsingr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Bonnell 

< kbsingr@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:19 PM 
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
Karen Bonnell 
Tallahassee, FL 32311 
kbsingr@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdteas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Teas 

<jdteas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:11 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo, 

Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to energy 

saving programs for hard working families. 

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
James Teas 
Miami, FL 33157 
jdteas@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marshfieldphoto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eileen Fonferko 

< ma rshfield photo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:07 PM 
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
Eileen Fonferko 
North Port, FL 34286 
marshfieldphoto@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paolalovelife@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paola Suarez 

< paola love I ife@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:03 PM 
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
Paola Suarez 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
paolalovelife@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dquirolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DeeVon Quirolo 

< dqui rolo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:59 PM 
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
DeeVon Quirolo 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
dquirolo@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susanlauricella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Lauricella 

< susanlau ricella@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:56 PM 
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
Susan Lauricella 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 
susa nlauricel la@hotma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dkbolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DK Bolen 

<dkbolen@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 2:52 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo, 

We are paying higher than ever power bills. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general inflation, we 

are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 

we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule providing greater access to energy 

saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 

- an economic benefit for all customers. A win-win solution can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

discourage outdated practices depressing energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule making Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and businesses. 

Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
DK Bolen 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733 
d kbolen@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bradandannalipsig@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anna Lipsig 

< bradandannalipsig@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:51 PM 
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
Anna Lipsig 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 
bradandannalipsig@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harris_lin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Harris 

< harris_lin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:48 PM 
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
Linda Harris 
Las Vegas, NV 89123 
harris_lin@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Erpelding-Garratt 

< erpeld i ngga rratt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:47 PM 
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

energy saving programs for hard working families. Why can't we have more solar energy? 

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
Elizabeth Erpelding-Garratt 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
erpeldinggarratt@gmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harris_lin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Harris 

< harris_lin@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, February 27, 2023 2:46 PM 
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

wwiedemann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Wiedemann 

<wwiedemann@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Walter Wiedemann 
Fort Myers, FL 33905 
wwiedemann@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeril13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeri Brannon <jeril13 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:45 PM 
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
Jeri Brannon 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
jeril13@aol.com 

1 




